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November 20, 2019 

 
 
Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager 
Local Union No. 1245 
International Brotherhood of 
  Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO 
P.O. Box 2547 
Vacaville, CA  95696 
 
 
Dear Mr. Dalzell: 
 
The parties have been discussing Overtime Eligibility for Environmental Field Specialists under the existing Letter 
of Agreement (LA) 09-11.  
 
The Company proposes to bring the Environmental Field Specialists in line with other monthly classifications and 
eligibility for overtime.  Specifically, LA 09-11, under Overtime Eligibility, paragraph 2, shall be amended as follows: 
 
“Employee works at least one hour beyond the normal daily work schedule, or works on a non-work day. On normal 
work days, only the time beyond the initial one hour beyond the normal schedule will be compensated.” 
 
This amendment is effective as of March 18, 2019.  
 
The remainder of LA 09-11 is incorporated herein by reference and remains unchanged. 
 
If you agree, please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the 
Company. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
       PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 
 
       By:                                    
         Matthew Levy 

Director  
 
 
The Union is in agreement. 
       LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL 
       BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO 

 
 
               , 2019  By:                                            
         Tom Dalzell 
         Business Manager 
 

 December 9th
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